STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF FORT BEND §
Order of the Commissioners Court of Fort Bend County, Texas
Designation of Courts Facilities

On this day there came to be considered by the Commissioners Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, the matter of
the designation of the courts facilities in Fort Bend County, Texas.

On or about December 6, 2013, Fort Bend County Commissioners Court, the office of the County Judge, and
the office of the County Attorney moved into the renovated Historic Courthouse located at 401 Jackson Street,
Richmond, Texas. On or about December 9, 2013 the Fort Bend County Historical Commission moved into the
renovated Historic Courthouse. As of this date, January 19, 2014, Commissioners Court of Fort Bend County
re-dedicates the renovated Historic Courthouse to the citizens of Fort Bend County, Texas. For purposes of
posting meeting notices, and other legal notices and actions, it is hereby ORDERED that the following
designations shall be hereinafter utilized in Fort Bend County, Texas:

1. The Historic Courthouse located at 401 Jackson, Richmond, Texas, shall be designated
as the Courthouse.

2. The Fort Bend County Justice Center located at 1422 Eugene Heimann Circle, Richmond, Texas,
shall be designated as an auxiliary courthouse, containing the District Courts, County Court at
Law, the offices of the District Attorney, the offices of the District Clerk, and the court offices of
the County Clerk.

3. The William B. Travis Building located at 301 Jackson Street, Richmond, Texas, shall be
designated as a county building containing the non-court offices of the County Clerk, the office
of the Treasurer, and county administration offices.

To allow for the further completion of renovations to the Historic Courthouse, It is further ORDERED that the
designations herein contained shall be effective on February 5, 2014.

Approved by the Commissioners Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, this 19" day of January, 2014.
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